

**Sensory and Physical Impairment Consultative Task and Finish Group
Representatives' Preparation and Feedback Form**

Draft 1 - Jan 2019

Meeting Date:	
Name of Representative & Organisation	

Preparation

Please use this page to help you to prepare for the meeting:

What are the main agenda items?	
What are the key issues affecting your organisation that you have been asked to bring to the meeting?	

Feedback

Please use these pages to provide brief feedback after the meeting

What were the main topics of discussion?	
What significant decisions were taken?	
Did you comment on anything? If so what did you say and what was the response?	
Actions from the meeting for Healthwatch or other organisations?	
Future meetings or dates?	

